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 Unit B2 Linhay Business Park 
 Eastern Road 
 Ashburton 
 Devon 
 TQ13 7UP 
 United Kingdom 
      
 23rd February 2017 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
UL VS Ltd 
Unit 3, Horizon 
Wade Road 
Kingsland Business Park 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire  
RG24 8AH 
United Kingdom 
 
Subject: Class 3 Permissive Change (C3PC) Request 
 
FCC ID: QWP-45700 

To whom it may concern 

In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part §2.1043: Changes in Certified 
Equipment, Cambium Networks Ltd hereby requests a class 3 permissive change to FCC ID: 
QWP-45700 as detailed below: 
 
This C3PC is a permissive change for the purpose of updating the current U-NII band 3 to the 
new rules for U-NII devices adopted under Docket No. 13-49. 
 
The application is made in accordance with KDB 926956 D02. 
 
No Class II hardware changes have been applied to QWP-50650 and there have been no change 
to the original Software, Distribution and Security procedure 
 
A SW security information exhibit to KDB 594280 D02 v01r03 was filed with FCC ID: QWP-50650 
NII grant issued January 11th 2016 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
Donald W Reid 
CEng MIET 
Principal Regulatory Engineer  
Cambium Networks Ltd 


